

PRANSHU AGRAWAL

SENIOR TECHNICAL LEAD

CONTACT

☎ (+91) 94798-10518
✉ pranshu.a.11@gmail.com
🌐 <http://pranshu.works>
📄 <https://goo.gl/6G1lg9>
🌐 <https://goo.gl/nwJZyP>
📷 500px.com/pranshu

PROFILE

Bringing more than 10 years of professional experience in web development and managing secure, high performance web applications.

Along with top notch tech skills and creativity I have an eye to detail to deliver pixel perfect products and I do that really fast!

An active member on stackoverflow with 30k rep and gold badge in JS.

To know more about my work, portfolio and life, visit <http://pranshu.works>

EDUCATION

Master Of Technology

ABV IITM, Gwalior
2015
Scored: 8.1 CGPA

Senior Secondary

UDPS, Dholpur
2010
Scored: 91%

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Technical Lead

Paytm Payments Bank | May 2018 – Current

Handling the core Net Banking, Remittance Panel and Website of Paytm Payments Bank. Excelling in technologies like **React JS, Vue JS, Next JS, Node JS, Typescript** etc. **Managing the team of 10 devs** to deliver secured banking solution to the corporates and individuals.

Lead Web Developer

Frrole, Inc. | Apr 2014 – May 2018

Designed and developed two core products of Frrole and various applications and dashboards for clients (Flipkart, Maxus, Zee, MindScan, Times of India, Times Now.)

Frrole Scout, I did the UI/UX development of this social and audience listening dashboard and was promoted to its Product Owner. Key features includes **web based data visualizations using Highcharts and D3.js, responsive using bootstrap, real time alerts to users**, daily email of user activity summaries and data export to PPT and Excel.

DeepSense which is an AI based tool for candidate evaluation at scale by providing behavioral and psychographic profiles. Developed this dashboard **using Angular 5, Material 2, SASS preprocessor, PHP/MySQL** as middle layer and Stripe for payments. Also developed a chrome extension providing quick candidate analysis.

Developed a plugin for FreshDesk, using their SDK offering users to know their customers better by providing customers behavior, demographics, social handles, spoken languages.

Freelance Tech Architect

TruViz.ai | 2021 – Current

Working as a freelance Tech Architect to build ground breaking visualisations for Microsoft Powerbi. **Handling heavy data and building high performance visual** using the technologies like React JS, Vanilla JS, Webpack, D3, Highcharts etc.

SKILLS

React JS, Vue JS, Node JS, Next JS, Advanced Javascript, Typescript, React Native, HTML5, SCSS, Webpack, Storybook, npm, VSCode Extensions, Powerbi.